

## Richmond Neighborhood Association Meeting Agenda

Monday, November 14, 2016, 7-9 pm

Minutes Taker: Heather Flint Chatto (Backup: Greg Petras )

Time Who

### ***Getting Started (7:00 - 7:30)***

- |  |    |          |
|--|----|----------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> Introductions       | 05 | Everyone |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Agenda Consent      | 02 | Everyone |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Adoption of minutes | 05 | Board    |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Announcements       | 03 | Anyone   |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Crime/Safety Report | 15 | Officer  |

### ***Committee Reports (7:30 - 8:35)***

- |  |    |                      |
|--|----|----------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> RNA/SEUL Land Use Committee                       | 45 | Matt Otis            |
| o Mixed Use Zones letter: Send correction letter? (Decision)               |    |                      |
| o Seek RNA position on RIPSAC (Decision)                                   |    |                      |
| <input type="checkbox"/> SE Uplift Coalition Representative (Presentation) | 05 | Denise Hare          |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Richmond Communication Committee (Decision)       | 05 | Johnathan King       |
| <input type="checkbox"/> Division Design Committee (Decision)              | 10 | Heather Flint Chatto |
| o Finalize wording and provisional adoption                                |    |                      |

### ***Agenda Items (8:35 - 8:55)***

- |   |    |  |
|---|----|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> There is probably an agenda item we've forgotten | 20 |  |
|---|----|--|

### ***Meeting feedback (8:55 - 9:00)***

- |  |    |          |
|--|----|----------|
| o One-way share of your meeting experience | 05 | Everyone |
|--|----|----------|

### **Important Dates**

- Date of Next RNA Meeting: Monday, December 12<sup>th</sup>, 2016 7:00 – 9:00 PM**
- Richmond Newsletter Deadlines: Mar. 16, June 16, Sept. 16, Dec. 16

### **Police/Crime Prevention Contact information:**

Central Precinct (west of 39<sup>th</sup>):

NRT Officer: Nate Voeller 503-823-0257: [nate.voeller@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:nate.voeller@portlandoregon.gov)

ONI Crime Prevention: Teri Poppino 503-823-0540 [teri.poppino@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:teri.poppino@portlandoregon.gov)

East Precinct (east of 39<sup>th</sup>):

NRT Officers: Ryan Mele 503-823-9704 [Ryan.Mele@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:Ryan.Mele@portlandoregon.gov)

Andrew Hearst 503-823-9704 [Andrew.Hearst@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:Andrew.Hearst@portlandoregon.gov)

ONI Crime Prevention: Marianna Lomanto: 503-823-3432 [marianna.lomanto@portlandoregon.gov](mailto:marianna.lomanto@portlandoregon.gov)